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	Reference: page 16, Section 2.8. 
	Reference: 1. RFA HHS00154512. Form C, Work Plan – Instructions Paragraph3. Page 14. Last sentence: - “ Responses are limited to a total of 5 pages, not including attachments.
	Reference: Section 8.3; Required Submission Method, of the actual RFA packet posted only lists 2 methods of submission. 
	Reference: FORM G: INTERNAL CONTROLS QUESTIONNAIRE, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION shows  "All Grantees must comply with applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative requirements in the Exhibit B, HHS Uniform Terms and Conditions-Grant, Version 3.4."
	Reference: 1. RFA Number: HHS00154512. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: 2.5 Eligible Activities 3. Page Number of this Solicitation: Pg. 30 4. Exhibit or other Attachment: Exhibit H, FY 2026 HTW CR Budget Workbook. 5. Page Number of the Exhibit; H-0 PATNAV Personnel 6. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: There is not a sheet included for additional administrative personnel beyond patient navigators. 
	Reference: This RFA is only for the Cost Reimbursement portion of the HTW program, correct?   
	Reference: RFA # HHS0015451Form C Work PlanSection:  Instructions: 
	Reference: A. RFA Number: HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: n/aC. Page Number of this Solicitation: n/aD. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: Form F HHS System Indirect Cost Rate (ICR) Questionnaire for Request Application (RFA)E. Page Number of the Exhibit: Page 1F. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: Section 1 Grantee Information 
	Reference: A. RFA Number: HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: n/aC. Page Number of this Solicitation: n/aD. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: Form F HHS System Indirect Cost Rate (ICR) Questionnaire for Request Application (RFA)E. Page Number of the Exhibit: Page 2F. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: Section 3 Request de minimus Indirect Cost Rate  “If eligible, would the organization like to request the 10% de minimus Indirect Cost Rate? “
	Reference: A. RFA Number: HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: n/aC. Page Number of this Solicitation: n/aD. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: E. Page Number of the Exhibit: N/AF. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: N/A
	Reference: A. RFA Number: HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: n/aC. Page Number of this Solicitation: n/aD. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: E. Page Number of the Exhibit: N/AF. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: N/A
	Reference: A. RFA Number: HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: n/aC. Page Number of this Solicitation: n/aD. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: E. Page Number of the Exhibit: N/AF. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: N/A
	Reference: A. RFA Number: HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation: n/aC. Page Number of this Solicitation: n/aD. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment: Form C Work PlanE. Page Number of the Exhibit: N/AF. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned: 
	Reference: RFA # HHS0015451Form C Work PlanSection:  3  Promotion and outreach to eligible service areas 
	Reference: RFA Number; RFA No. HHS00154512. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation; Section 6.2 Requested Budget 3. Page Number of this Solicitation; Pages 14 and 26 of RFA 4. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment; Exhibit H5. Page Number of the Exhibit; Budget Summary Tab 6. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned; and 
	Reference: A. RFA number.        HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation.    Section XIII.Submission ChecklistC. Page Number of this Solicitation.   Page 48 OF 50D. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment.   Article XIII. Submission ChecklistE. Page Number of the Exhibit.   Page 48F. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questionedB. Narrative Proposal [The Narrative Proposal must be titled “Narrative Proposal” and include the Applicant’s Legal Name, the RFA No., and the name of the Grant Program. Use the titles below for each required section.] a. Form C: Work Plan b. Form D: Texas Counties Served by Region c. Form E: Subcontracting Information
	Reference: A. RFA number.        HHS0015451B. Section or paragraph number from this Solicitation.    Article XIIApplication Confidential or Proprietary InformationC. Page number of this Solicitation.  Page 45 OF 50D. Exhibit or other attachment and section or paragraph number from the exhibit or other attachment.Section XII. Application Confidential or Proprietary InformationE. Page number of the exhibit.   Page 45F. Language, topic, section heading being questioned12.1 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT – APPLICATION DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 
	Reference: A. RFA number.        HHS0015451B. Section or paragraph number from this Solicitation.    Section XIII.Submission ChecklistC. Page number of this Solicitation.  Page 48 OF 50D. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment.   Section XIII Submission ChecklistE. Page Number of the Exhibit.   Page 48F. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questioned
	Reference: A. RFA number.        HHS0015451B. Section or Paragraph number from this Solicitation.    Section XIII.Submission ChecklistC. Page Number of this Solicitation.   Page 48 OF 50D. Exhibit or other Attachment and Section or Paragraph number from the Exhibit or other Attachment.   Article XIII. Submission ChecklistE. Page Number of the Exhibit.   Page 48F. Language, Topic, Section Heading being questionedB. Narrative Proposal [The Narrative Proposal must be titled “Narrative Proposal” and include the Applicant’s Legal Name, the RFA No., and the name of the Grant Program. Use the titles below for each required section.] a. Form C: Work Plan b. Form D: Texas Counties Served by Region c. Form E: Subcontracting Information
	Reference: A. RFA number.        HHS0015451B. Section or paragraph number from this Solicitation.    Exhibit A. HHSSOLICITATION AFFIRMATIONSExhibit A. HHS SOLICITATION AFFIRMATIONS
	ApplicantQuestion: I see that monthly vouchers and supporting documentation, as well as quarterly financial status reports are part of the required reporting. Would you be able to provide blank examples of the monthly vouchers and financial status reports, as well as examples of supporting documentation, to give a clearer picture of the reporting requirements?
	ApplicantQuestion: The outline for the narrative section states that every criteria response is limited to one page, Do we have two extra pages to response to any of the criteria listed on the evaluation tool?
	ApplicantQuestion: Will section be updated for email option to submit?    
	ApplicantQuestion: this paragraph should say version 3.5
	ApplicantQuestion: Can we include administrative personnel costs in the budget workbook or are only Patient Navigators allowable personnel expenses under the grant? 
	ApplicantQuestion: Is an organization still able to bill Fee for Service for HTW clients if they do not participate in the Cost Reimbursement Grant program?   
	ApplicantQuestion: Is the limit 5 pages or 3 pages excluding attachments?  The instructions state “Responses are limited to a total of 5 pages, not including attachments.”  However, each of the 3 sections (1 Local Unmet Needs; 2 Work Plan; and 3 Promotion and Outreach to Eligible Service Areas) says “Responses are limited to one page.”
	ApplicantQuestion: Is the Unique Entity ID, Address, and Secondary Contact information missing? Is this the most recent form?A. RFA Number: HHS0015451
	ApplicantQuestion: Did the de minimus Indirect Cost increase to 15%
	ApplicantQuestion: Is there a Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Form?
	ApplicantQuestion: Is there an Assurance Non-Construction Exhibit form?
	ApplicantQuestion: Is there a Certification Regarding Lobbying Exhibit form?
	ApplicantQuestion: Are there sections missing from the Work Plan? The guidelines specify a total limit of five pages for the work plan. However, the narrative component comprises three sections, each with its own one-page limit. Could you please confirm whether the overall page limit for the work plan is five pages, or if the combined total of the narrative sections should not exceed three pages
	ApplicantQuestion: The response asks for (1) trips, (2) new partnerships, and (3) new individuals who complete screening or diagnostic appointments.  For #3, are you asking for just the number of confirmed HTW patients who complete screening or diagnostic appointments or do you include HTW pending patients?  Since sometimes it takes over 60 days for a client’s HTW status to be determined, it is difficult to gather that information on a monthly basis.  Or, are you asking for the number of unduplicated new patients the promotion and outreach activities bring into the clinic each month whether or not they end up qualifying for HTW? (for instance they may end up being FPP patients or regular Medicaid or some other souce of pay). 
	ApplicantQuestion: Cell C21, Cell C22, Cell E34 and Cell H34 of Exhibit H, Budget Summary Tab, are not calculating correctly (and are locked cells).  Will a revised worksheet be provided?
	ApplicantQuestion: We need little clarity. According to the language mentioned in Article XIII Submission Checklist B Narrative Proposal. Do we have to mention in cover page of each form of C, D, E, . Narrative Proposal the Title Proposal and applicant legal name, RFA no. and name of Grant Program.or DO we have to make cover page of each section (Administrative Information, Narrative Proposal Requested Budge, Indirect Costs, Exhibits to be Completed, Signed, and Submitted with Application, andAddenda) with Applicant’s Legal Name, the RFA No., and the name of the Grant Program.
	ApplicantQuestion: Do you want each section of the PIA Copy to have a PIA Cover Sheetplaced before EACH section?   Or do you want just one coversheet thatindicates “Public Information Act Copy” on the very first page of the RFA submission for the PIA Copy?
	ApplicantQuestion: Do you want us to submit our RFA under only one PDF file that will contain all the sections scanned continuously?  Or would you rather we make a separate file for each section of the RFA in each USB (i.e., A.Administrative Information.pdf, B. Narrative Proposal.pdf, C. Requested Budget.pdf, D. Indirect Costs.pdf, E. Exhibits to be Completed, Signed, and Submitted with Application.pdf, F. Addenda.pdf)?.
	ApplicantQuestion: We need little clarity. According to the language mentioned in Article XIII Submission Checklist B Narrative Proposal. Do we have to mention in cover page of each form of C, D, E, . Narrative Proposal the Title Proposal and applicant legal name, RFA no. and name of Grant Program.or DO we have to make cover page of each section (Administrative Information, Narrative Proposal Requested Budge, Indirect Costs, Exhibits to be Completed, Signed, and Submitted with Application, andAddenda) with Applicant’s Legal Name, the RFA No., and the name of the Grant Program. 
	ApplicantQuestion: My question is that some of the exhibits have electronic signature. Is it ok to do electronic signature or printed signature required
	AgencyResponse: Blank template examples will not be provided in the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: No. The total number of pages is 3. Form C has been updated. Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Only submissions methods listed in Section 8.3 of the RFA will be considered.
	AgencyResponse: Form G is accurate as currently posted and reflects Version 3.5.
	AgencyResponse: Applicants can propose funding for both HTW-CR administrative personnel costs and Patient Navigator personnel costs.  
	AgencyResponse: Yes.
	AgencyResponse: The total number of pages is 3. Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Form F has been updated. Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: Form F has been updated. Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: No.
	AgencyResponse: No.
	AgencyResponse: No.
	AgencyResponse: No. The total number of pages is 3. Form C has been updated. Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: This question is asking for the estimated number of new unduplicated individuals the promotion and outreach activities bring into the clinic to complete screening or diagnostic appointments in each county (on annual or monthly basis) as a result of promotion and outreach activities the applicant proposes to do each month. 
	AgencyResponse: Exhibit H has been updated. Refer to Addendum No. 2 to the RFA.
	AgencyResponse: The Narrative Proposal section requires just one cover page to include Applicant's legal name, RFA No., and the name of the grant program.  Each subsequent section should identify the corresponding titles (Form C, Form D, Form E). A cover page for each subsequent section is not required.
	AgencyResponse: Per Section 12.1, 3, a - The copy must be clearly marked as “Public Information Act Copy” on the front page in large, bold, capitalized letters (the size of, or equivalent to, 12-point Times New Roman font)
	AgencyResponse: The Applicant is free to choose how to submit as long as all the documentation, forms and exhibits are submitted that is organized, with each section identified with the forms and exhibits within one section.
	AgencyResponse: The Narrative Proposal section requires just one cover page to include Applicant's legal name, RFA No., and the name of the grant program.  Each subsequent section should identify the corresponding titles (Form C, Form D, Form E). A cover page for each subsequent section is not required.
	AgencyResponse: Electronic signature is acceptable.



